HI Mark,

| had a conversation with the regional Land Use Manager this morning, and so as not to cause any further delay from our end we would ask that you submit the modification to
DPIE.

TfNSW no longer supports the installation of signalised Seagull Intersection at this site and would require the site to be installed as full signalisation to address the safety
reguirements,

Attached to assist with NSWP's processes is a recent plan sheet that is indicative of the concept for the scope of works that TFINSW would expect to see. I'll note the sheet also
indicates (in red) that the site could be upgraded in the future by others to provide for pedestrian access across the Pacific Highway as also referenced in the consent.

Land Use has committed to a quick turn around on a Mod referral and ask just that it highlights the specific condition to be amended in the application.
Apologies for the change in plans however | feel this will keep the process moving for you.

Regards
Julie

Julie Morgan
Project Officer
Developer Works | Regional and Quter Metropolitan
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